Columbus Consolidated Government
Bid Advertisement - Agenda Item

DATE: January 27, 2026

TO:

Mayor and Councilors

FROM: Finance Department

SUBJECT: Advertised Bids/RFPs/RFQs

February 18, 2026

1. Comprehensive Generator Services (Annual Contract) — RFB 26-0023

Scope of Bid
It is the intent of the Columbus Consolidated Government to establish an annual

contract with a qualified licensed contractor to provide, maintain and/or repair
generators at various locations. The contract term shall be for three (3) years with the
option to renew for two (2) additional twelve-month periods.

Non-Mandatory Pre-Bid Conference: February 3, 2026 - 9:00 am.

February 20, 2026

1. Third-Party Administration Services for the Community Cares Program Servicing

Medically Underserved Persons in Muscogee County (Annual Contract) — RFP 26-0023
Scope of RFP

Columbus Consolidated Government (CCQG) is seeking proposals from qualified Third-
Party Administrator (TPA) to manage administrative services for the Community Care
Program, which serves medically underserved persons in Muscogee County.

The requested administrative services include the management of claims related to medical,
pharmaceutical, and mental health services. These services may include, but are not limited
to, claims for acute inpatient and outpatient hospital care, x-ray, laboratory, and primary
medical care. The TPA will be responsible for processing and managing claims, verifying
eligibility, coordinating payments, and reporting to the City.
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